
PAVEMENT DESIGN ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Answers to Questions Submitted 

10/27/21 

 

1. Are Labor Compliance services required for this project? 

The City may ask for this assistance during paving projects.  So please provide any experience in this 
area. 

2. The RFP does not include a request for a fee schedule/hourly rates. Does the City want proposers to 
include a fee schedule at this time? 

      Please provide fee schedule/hourly rates.  

3. We have the following questions regarding the subject RFP: 

Since this is a RFP, do we need to provide a fee proposal? The RFP is not asking for one, please 
clarify.  

The services being requested by the City will be on an as-needed basis.  With this being the case, 
please provide an hourly rate schedule for each position involved in providing services to the City.  

If yes, is there a budget? N/A 
 

4. We are responding to the subject RFP, and we have the following questions: 

Does the scope of work entail assessing water and sewer mains?   No. 

When did the City last perform a Pavement Management System (PMS) update?  

Late 2020 

The RFP mentions “Exhibit A: Scope of Services” on page 6 of the PDF, however, there is no exhibit 
attached to the RFP. We would like to confirm whether there is any exhibit attached to the subject 
RFP. 

Exhibit A is part of the Professional Services Agreement that will be executed for this project.  
Exhibit A pertains to the Scope of Services identified in the proposal that was submitted by the firm 
awarded the contract for pavement design engineering services.  

 


